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“Miller, Steve

From: Ferus, Jay

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 2:32 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Joint Resolution

Attachments: 2010HeartMonthJointRes.doc

Mr. Miller,

Please see attached as we've recently discussed by phone for an AJR from Rep. Zigmunt and Sen. Hansen.

2010HeartMonthJjoi
ntRes.doc (91...

Thanks,

Jay Ferus

Office of Representative Ted Zigmunt
Madison:

420-North, PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708
608-266-9870 or 1-888-534-0002

District:

PO Box 321

Francis Creek, W1 54214

920-686-1060




Wisconsin State Assembly | &) Proudly Serving Brown, Kewaunee
2nd Assembly District R and Manitowoc Counties

TED ZIGMUNT

STATE REPRESENTATIVE

Recognizing February 2010 as American Heart Month.

WHEREAS, cardiovascular disease is the nation’s leading cause of death with direct and
indirect costs estimated to be $475.3 billion in 2009;

WHEREAS, cardiovascular disease accounts for over 35% of all deaths nationwide;

WHEREAS, nearly 2,400 Americans die of cardiovascular disease each day, an average of
one death every 37 seconds;

WHEREAS, an estimated 785,000 people in the U.S. will have a new coronary attack, an
estimated 470,000 people nationwide will have a recurrent attack, and an additional 195,000
“silent” coronary attacks will go undiagnosed this year;

WHEREAS, cardiovascular disease accounts for over 32% of all deaths in Wisconsin;

WHEREAS, cardiovascular disease is the cause of death for nearly 15,000 Wisconsinites
each year,;

WHEREAS, cardiovascular disease accounts for nearly 90,000 hospitalizations in Wisconsin
each year;

WHEREAS, the research is clear that there are tools available to increase survival rates from
cardiovascular disease;

WHEREAS, efforts of the American Heart Association encourage citizens to help save lives
by calling 9-1-1 if symptoms occur, become trained in CPR, and encourage comprehensive
automated external defibrillator (AED) programs in their communities:

WHEREAS, the American Heart Association is celebrating February 2010 as American Heart
Month and promoting education and awareness by encouraging citizens to learn the warning
signs of heart attack and stroke;

RESOLVED BY THE SENATE/ASSEMBLY, THE ASSEMBLY/SENATE CONCURRING in
recognition of the importance of the ongoing fight against heart disease, do hereby proclaim
February 2010 to be

AMERICAN HEART MONTH

State Capitol: P.O. Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708 s {608) 266-9870
Toll-free: (888} 534-0002 « E-mail: rep.zigmunt@legis. wi.gov » FAX: {608) 282-3602
District: P.O. Box 321, Francis Creek, W[ 54214 o {920) 686-1060
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: recognizing February 2010 as American Heart Month.

Whereas, cardiovascular disease is the nation’s leading cause of death with
direct and indirect costs estimated to be $475.3 billion in 2009; and @4( o

Whereas, cardiovascular disease accounts for over 3 of all deaths
nationwide; and

Whereas, nearly 2,400 Americans die of cardiovascular disease each day, an
average of one death every 37 seconds; and u A \\1& SJ@VJ&(’_\S

Whereas, an estimated 785,000 people in the @il have a new coronary
attack, an estimated 470,000 people nationwide will have a recurrent attack, and an
additional 195,000 nglz;:t” coronary attacks will go undiagnosed this year gnd

Whereas, cardiovascular disease accounts for over 32€ﬁ)f all deaths in
Wisconsin; and

Whereas, cardiovascular disease is the cause of death for nearly 15,000

Wisconsinites each year; and
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Whereas, cardiovascular disease accounts for nearly 90,000 hospitalizations in
Wisconsin each year; and

Whereas, the research is clear that there are tools available to increase survival
rates from cardiovascular disease; and

Whereas, efforts of the American Heart Association encourage citizens to help A
save lives by calling 9-1-1 if symptoms occur) becomé/z;égl{zd in CPR, and encédurag@y | 9
comprehensive automated external defibrillator (AED) programs in their
communities; and

Whereas, the American Heart Association is celebrating February 2010 as
American Heart Month and promoting education and awareness by encouraging
citizens to learn the warning signs of heart attack and stroke; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That in recognition of
the importance of the ongoing fight against heart disease, the legislature proclaims
February 2010 to be American Heart Month.

(END)




Parisi, Lori

From: Ferus, Jay

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 1:55 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4025/1 Topic: Heart Month

Please Jacket LRB 09-4025/1 for the ASSEMBLY.

Thank you,

Jay Ferus

Office of Representative Ted Zigmunt
Madison:

420-North, PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708
608-266-9870 or 1-888-534-0002

District:

PO Box 321

Francis Creek, WI 54214

920-686-1060




